

---

## Haktan Bulut

**Executive Vice President  
Digital Solutions  
Chief IT Officer (CITO)**

Member of the ATP Group Management



### BIOGRAPHY

Haktan Bulut started working for ATP on 1 October 2022. His last role was as Executive Vice President and Head of Technology at Nuuday.

Previously, he worked in executive positions at TDC and Cybercity. Haktan had been part of founding and developing Fullrate into a full-service provider before it was sold to TDC. He thus has more than 20 years of experience working with developing solutions for digital Business-to-Consumer (B2C) services.

Haktan Bulut has a M.Sc. in computer science with a mathematics minor and was born on 8 June 1973.

---

### EDUCATION

M.Sc in computer science from the University of Copenhagen, 2000

---

### EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

#### ATP

2022 - Chief IT Officer (CITO)

#### Nuuday

2019 – 2021 Executive Vice President, Head of Technology

## TDC

2018 – 2019 Senior Vice President, Head of Core Systems

## Fullrate

2015 – 2018 Chief Marketing Officer and CITO

2012 – 2015 Chief Information and Technology Officer (CITO)

2006 – 2012 Chief Information Officer (CIO)

## Cybercity

1998 – 2005 Head of IT

---

## OTHER MANAGEMENT ROLES RELATED TO ATP

Owner of and CEO at FR-NB HOLDING ApS

Member of the Board of Directors of FIVEVC ApS

---

ATP Lifelong Pension is a mandatory pension savings scheme with 5.6 million members.  
ATP has DKK 712bn in assets under management as of 31.12.2023.